107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

April 25, 2016

MEMORANDLIM:

Tao: The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

From: Bill Jennings
Tax Administrator

Subject: Monthly Report

The Board of Equalization and Review is scheduled to convene at the May 2, 2016 meeting of the Perquimans
County Commissioners, Currently, there are two property owners with unresolved questions regarding their
assessments. Mr, Pearson and | have met or spoken with both. We will continue to move toward a fair
resolution. At this time, it is not certain if either of these property owners plan to attend the May 2, 2016
meeting; however, Mr, Pearson and Dawn Winslow will be attendance in order to assist with all questions
presented regarding this resent revaluation.

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA
PACKET IS AT THE

AGENDA LIBRARY.

All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners Room - Courthouse Annex Building
May 2, 2016
6:45 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:40 p.m,

I
i

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

Public Hearing

ACTION A. Financing for New Library Facility ..
TAKEN ¥ To receive cilizens' comments on the proposed fnancing o the construction of the new
LATER Perguitnany County Library. The proposed financing will Be for 10 years and for up o $2.3
million dobkars.
v. Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
{Consent iterns as follows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vote, unless a
request for remoaval of an item or items Is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A, Approval of Minutes:  April 4, 20168 Regular Meeting & April 18, 2016 Work Session
ACTION b P ¢ g&e
REQUIRED < B. Tax Refunds
C. Step/Merit Increases
1. Department Head - Tax
NO Home & Community Care Block Grant Provider Change
ACTION E.  Proclamation; Qlder American's Manth
REQUIRED F.  Board Appointments: Local Library Board
M
V. PRESENTATION OF PLAQUE TQ HOMERIA JENNETTE
Wl_.,‘< Scheduled Appointments
ACTION A, Shayne Byrum, Albemarie Plantation 700 p.m,
REQUIRED \_ B.  Shelley Layden, Cross County Sofar of Eastern NC, Inc. 7:06 p.m.
(ZD. 8ill Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:10 p.m.
D.  Susan Chanay, Social Services Director 715 p.m.
Vi, | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
NO ‘< A,
ACTION 8
REQUIRED '
C.
IX. Old Business
M. Lipdates from County Manager
B. Board Appointments
ACTION 1. Trilium Northem Region Advisory Board
REQUIRED =4 2. Tourlsm Development Authority (Industry Rep)
3. Nursing Home Advisory Comimittee
h‘_C. itroduction of Bill to Allow Fox (Coyote) Trapping




X. (" New Business
A, Financing for the New Library Froject

R?E‘,{Jﬁ?ﬂ = B. Memorandum of Participation - Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulfing, 1.1L.C
C.
.
W.E-

Xl Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to spaaking)

A,
B.
C.

Xll.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
#  Prescription Card Program
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:
¥ PlatLog
COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

¥ Community Advisory Committee Quarterly/Annual Visitation Reports
# Albemarle RC&D Spring 2016 Newslattar




NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
May 2, 2016

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:40 p.m.

in. Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:

A.  Financing for New Library Facility ... S R — 6:45 p.m,
 To receive citizens’ comments on the proposed financing of the construction of the new
Perquimans County Libegry. The proposed financing will be for 10 years and for up to $2.5
miltion dollars,
V. Enclosures, ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
VLA, Chair Cole will present a plaque to Homeria Jennette who retired from the County Telecommunications
Ciffice on April 30, 2016 after over 30 years of service,
VILA. Enclosures. Ms. Shayne Byrum from Albemarle Planation will request permission to hold their July 4"
Fireworks on July 3,, 2016. Board action is being requested.
VILB.  Enclosure. Mz, Layden will request an exiension on GUP-11.02 ~ Davis Lane which is a Solar
Development at 200 Davis Lane off of US Highway South, Board action is being requested.
Vi.C. Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update on Reval, Foreclosures and
Collections.
VILG.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.
XA County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

IX.B. Last mordh, the Board tabled the appointment to the following Board/Committeas: Trillium Northern Region
Advisory Board, Tourism Development Autharity {Industry Rep); and MNursing Home Advisory Commitiee,
Board actlon is baing requested. A copy of the current volurteer applications Is attached. Board action is
being requested.

IX.C. in March, David Denton, retired N.C. Wildlife, came before the Board to discuss the coyote problem. Since
then, County Manager Heath and Chair Cols have bean discussing the solution with Cooperative Extension
and Rep. Steinburg. The Board will need fo authorize them to proceed to request Rep. Steinburg to
introduce a bill o allow fox (coyote) trapping in Perguimans County. Board action is belng requested.

KA, Enclosure. The Board will need to consider the Resclution approving the request for financing for the New
Library Facility project that will be provided on Monday., The Bid Opening is scheduled for Thursday, April
28", Board action is being requested.

x.B. Enclogure, This yvear, the audit will require that the County contract with & company o prepare our OPEB
Valuation. Tracy Mathews, County Finance QOfficer, contacted Camden County 1o ask who handled their
OPEB Valuation. They recommended Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC located in Kennasaw, GA.
The Board will need to review the enclosed Memoarandum of Participation to determine if they wish to
proceed with this contract, Board action is being requestad,

o o el A A

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with & single mation, second and vote,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — April 4, 2016 Regular Meeting & April 18, 2016 Joint Work Sesston/Regular
Work Session
B. Enclosure: Tax Releases - see attached Hst

Enclosures: During the Budget process, this metit increase was approved for the employee. The fultowing
individual is being recommended by their supervisor for metit increase:

Employce Employee Grade/ Now Effeerive
Name Job Title Step Salury Date
Bill Jennings Tax Administrator 72/5 $46.,130 51716

£, Enclosure: The Home & Community Care Block Grant (HCCB(G) had a pravider change. DayBreak Aduli Day
Health Services was sold to Medical Services of America (MSA), effective April 1, 2018. The Albemarle
Commission Area Agency on Aging had to update the HCCBG cantracts. Board action is being requasted.




E. Enclosure: May is Older Americans Month. The Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging is requesfing
that the Board adopt the enclesed Proclamation. Board action is being requested.

F. Enclosure: The following Board reappointment is being presented for Board action andfor for Beard

information;
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Eason, Lula Billups Local Library Board [eappoimment 4 ytg, 7/1/20146
Ross, William (Bill) A. i.ocal Library Board Rexppointment 4 yrs. TR0 6




Hl. ~ Page

Notice of Public Hearing

Notice if hereby given that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners will hold a
public hearing to receive public comments regarding the construction of the new
Perquimans County Library.

The propesed financing will be for 10 years for up to $2.5 million dolars.

The aforesaid hearing shall be held at the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex at 110
North Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina on the 2™ day of May, 2016 at 6:45 p.m.
at which time the Board of Commissioners shall hear all interested persons who appear
with respect to matter.

Run as block advertisement in The Perquimans Weekly on April 20 and 271,
Account Number 1134




April 4, 206 - Page 14,4
koW Wk Wk ok ok ko kW W oW W Wk
REGULAR MEETING
Aprit 4, 2016
G50 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Camemissionars met In & regular maelng on Monday, Apri 4,
2018, at 6:80 p.m. in the Commissioners Room lecated on the 8rst floor of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman Fondells Leigh
Edward R. Muzzufin Wallace Malson
Maithew Feeler
MEMBERS ABSENT:; Janice MeKenzie Cole, Chair
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managar Whary Hunnicutt, Glark to the Roard

Hacknay High, County Attorney

Aftar the Vice Chairman celled the meating to order, Commilssionar Leigh gave the invocation and
the Vice Chaimman led the Pledge of Allegiance,

PU EARIN
Gase N, NAV-18.01 - =fo-Child

Cheirman Jores opened the Public Hearing stating that the purpose of the public hearing was o receiva
cilizens' comments fo consider a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift {Case No. MNZV-16-01), & Parant-to-Child Deed of Gitt
for a 2-acra lot praposed by William Douglzs Sawyer for his grandson. Propery knowh as portion of Tax Parcel No.
4-0053-0088, with easermeant acoess across Tex Parcet 4-0053-0085A, Remaindst of prapeny constitules a second
“Flag Lot" containing tees than ten acres, Parcels iocatad next to 470 Whitehet Road, Thera were 18 people
prasend. Vice Chaltman Jones recognized Donna Godiray, Plannet, who presentad an ovarview of the tetquest.
She sald that the applicants were present if the Board had any questions. Mr. Jones gpened up for public
comments and questions. The foflowing question was asked:

* Ebwacd R Muzzylls: Commissionsr Muzeultn asked Ms. Godftay what the rentaining lot size was, Mg, Godiey suid that the Lot
aaried aut as 6.9 seres, two acres were gifted leaving 4.9 neres,

There being no further questions or comments, Vice Chairman Jones sloted the Public Huaring st 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA
On motien made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Pegler, the Board unanimousty
approved the Agenda 4z amendad,

ONS GEND,

The following ltems wera cunsidered to be routine and were unanimoysly goproved on motion
made by Edward R. Muzzulin, secondad by Matthew Pesler,

1. Approval of Minutes: Marteh 7, 2016 Regulsr Meeting & March 21, 2016 Special Called MeetingAVark Session

2. Tax Release Approvalg:

Mumley, Andrew Ho—r 511738
Active Buty Mifitary, Actaunt No, 3087035,
Flumley, Brittany Kea 104,85

Agtive Duty Military. Account No, 8086742,
3. Pergannet Mattars:

Employen Employee Atllen Grate Mew Effective
b Name Job Tidte Hequired Step | Solery Dute
Sabring Albicty Board of Elegtinns -~ Fili-In Appaintment 883 | HIA0TE
4. Glep/Marlt Incranges:
Employes Employee Grade/ New Elfective
. Neme Job Thile Step | | Salory Dape |
Rebecca Corprew IMC Sunerviver IF 72 415 | ae
| Beverly Pullyy IMCTT 633 29563 | 4/liig
Tovan Ward IMCH 6372 28.85% 1 4/16
1 Wiiton EMT-| 66/3 3737 | 418
Foona Godftoy Flannet 1216 60,344 v

4. Budyet Amendments:
BUNGET AMENDMENT NO. 13

GENERAL FINGS
. AMOUNT "
CanE NUMBER e SR TEON OF COBE INCREASE b DECREASE |
HI-G71-040) Restitution ~ Menloring 7,000
16671041 Restilution Salan/FICA 3,508
10-500-815 Edueation Programs - OJ) 10,508

EXPLANATION: Ta amend previous 15/1€ funding request, Moves funds sllocated & restitution/mentorkig to the STOR
| kroptam which will ensub alt Stave famds will be utiiired in FY 13716,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 14

GENERAL FUNRS
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBILR DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
-156-001 Repister of Deeds - AS/FE ENIT
480141 AE/PF Technoloauy 7716

[EXPLANATION: T biing 14712 Awomotion nhncement Fuiids o 1516 Brdas s recorded INEY 15 Audit,
BUDGET AMENDMENT M. 15

GENERAL FUNDY
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTIO INCREASE DECREASE
10-480-74} Begister of Deeds - AE/PF Tochnology 5,320
10-430-740 Capital Oatlay 5320

EXPLANATION: To use portion of ROT Automation Fuiads e cover she repincement post of s copir.




380 Apill 4, 2016 confinued VA, - Page 2

& Regolutiens: The fallawing Resolutions were agpraved by the Eoard:
RESOLUTION
LITTER SWEEP SPRING 2018
N PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the Nerth Carling Department of Transparintion organizes wn annial Spring statewide roadside cleanup to
chstre clean and beautifisl reads in Nerth Caroling; and

WHEREAS, the Spring 2016 “Lifrer Swaep™ rondside clesnup will take ploce April 16 — Aptil 30, 2018, and cncourages
tocal governnients and communities, civic and prafessional groups, busiiesses, shurehes, schools, fanities and individual oltiets
o participate in the Degariment of Trangportation cieanup by sponsoriag and erganizing loeal roadukde cleanups: and

WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Hlighway valunteers, Depariment of Transportation employees, Depariment of Correction inmidtes
and communlly survice workers, loeat governmant apencles, eotamunity leaders, civic end commupity arganizations, buginesses,
churches, schooly, and environmentally toncerned eftizons conduct anaval foeal cleantps during "Litter Sepep” and fay recoive
certificates of apprecintion for thelr participation; and

WIEREAS, the preat tatural beauty of our Stale sad 4 clean environniont are sgurees of great pride for &l Noh
Caralinians, alraciing tourists and siding in recruiting new idistzies: and

WHEREAS, e cleanap will incrense awareness of the need for cleaner roadsides, emphasize the impostanee of not
lltazing, and encourape recyeling of sofid wastes: and

WHEREAS, the 2036 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will celchrate the 28 Anviversary of the North Caroling Adopt-a-
Highway program and its over 5,760 valunteor groups thet donate their tabor and tire year rimd to keep our readeies alemn,

WIEREAS, the LOTER SWEEP cleanup will by a part of educating the chitdren of this Great State regarding. ihe
Impartanes of n lenn environment 1o the quolity of 1t in Narth Caroling;

HOW, THEREIORE, DE 1T RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Boand of Commissioners do Rareby progizim
Aptil 16 ~ Aprit 30, 2016, s "SPRING LITTER SWEEP™ time in Perquimens County and encourngs its Citizens 1o ks n getive
role it making our contmunity sleaner and more beaatifal.

ARQPTED the 4" day of April, 2016,

(SEAL)} Kyle Jonea, Vier Chairman
Perquimnins Courdy Board of Commissianers
AT{ESTED:

Mary I'. Hutnicegt, Cherk: (0 the Board
Perqulmans County Board of Cormmigyioners

¥. Board Appeintmaent: The foiowing Board sppainiment was appraved by the Board:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOALD ACTION | TERM DATE
Kyle tores Socinl Servites Hoard — Commissioner Respointmen) 3 yra. 12016

PRESENTATIONS

The following presentations were made:

*  Inrodvaijon of Mew Emploves:  Susan Chaney, Soclsl Services Director, inwroduced Kristin Gordon, Human Resoupces
Plazement Speclatist, who bagan working in Soial Services on March 19, 2014,

*  iMuiduetion of New Fmplovees: Jonathen Nixon, Emctgency Services Dircctor, iteaduced Krystal Agosts, Fall-Time
Telecammuonicator, and James Farne, Pam-7Hie Telecommutticator, why began warking in Tolecommunications ot March 1,

2016,
Vica Cheirman Jones welcomed them to Perquimans County.
L JEMN TAX STRATOR

Mr. Jennings presented his monthly raport and gave an update on the Revaluation process. He
naoted that tax collections thiz time Jast yeer was at 952, Commissionar Peeler asked Mr. Jennings if he
had any iea of when the Revaluation Office would be closing. He said that it wauld remain open
through the duration of the revaluation so he was not sure at this time a date of closing. He also
explained that the Board of Commissioners will open thair Board of Equalization & Review priar to their
Ragular Mesting on May 2, 2016.

] N CHAN QOCIAL GES DIRECT

Ms. Chanay provided an update to the Board from her offica, County Manager Heath asked Ms,
Chaney what was the latest information an the Food & Nulrition. Ms. Chaneay sald that for the morth of
March, the percentages were; State — 83.8% and County « 98%, For the last three weaks, It has baan
at 100%.

SIONER! CERNS/ TTEE R

Vice Chairman Jones asked if there were any Commissionar's Concems or Committen Reports.
Thera being none, he procesded with Old Business.

UPDAT OM CO ANAGER

County Managar Heath presentad the foliowing updates.

» {ovoeter. Based on Mr. Denton's presentation Jost month, ke tias been taiking with Rep. Steinburg on the steps necessary 1o feta
leegl bill introduced te allyw fox tmpping. He wauld keep the Board posted on the sleps requined, nssuming they wish for him to
provenid,

* Murine Judustrin) Bark:  Bob Pecls will b coming 1o our Aprll work $estion 1o give an Updale on progeess of the Maring
Industriai Park.

Gimgte Eimily Rehab: Back in 2014, the County was swsedsd & 5170,800 Single Family Rehab grant. We have thres proparties

dealguuted and biad bid openings last week for the work. The awarding of these bids is ineluded under tanlght's MNew Eusinss,

* Bt Bamp Praject: Fhe Marth 30 bid opening date wis pushed back to April 6% at 2:00 p.m.

*  Budpet Work Sopsiop Schednle: Tae deparmient iwad bodget presentations are scheduded for April 140 and April 20th. Budget
Wark Sesslon schedule hat been forwarded 1o you via e-mali, Copies of the departneent heat roquedts will be provided fo you m
the meelings. After the presenintions, you tiny ke thiy materiol home and review lbem further, The binders with @l
feveaues/Erpenditure recomimendations witl be reody when your budget work sesslons begin In May. 1t will tuke Mr. Headh that
fong t put averyshing togethet, ag he will be finalizing the rovenues right sip to the last minute.

¥ Library Proleet: We held a pre-bid meeting for the Hbeary project on March 25%, Onty AR Chesson attendsd the meetiag, so
wt hinvs beer sending project litformation fo ether contsaclors 1o incrense interest, We are requicod to have tres bids for the
project o move forward, of we'll have fo advertise again. “This will delny the project by an extrs tmanth. Afler wo odveniss the
Eecond thme, we can selcet from any Bid recrived, even ifit's oaly une, The bid opening is schedaled far Apnl 12,




April 4, 20¥6AontitiuadPABR 3 54

BOARD APBOINTMENTS

Vice Chairman Jones explalned thai, for the fast couple of months, the Board has tabled the
appaintment to the following Board/Committees: Trilium Northern Region Advisary Board and Nursing
Home Advisory Commities, We now have ancther opening which is on the Toursm Development
Authority {Industry Rep). He asked if any Commissianers had any recemmendations.  There being
none, Edward R, Muzzulin made a motion, which was seconded by Fondaila A, Leigh, to table these
Board appointments to next month.

LETTER OF SUPPORT; FEDERAL EPA GRANT

County Manager Heath explained that Dave Goss, Economic Development Consuitant, came fo
their March Special Callad Meeting to request u letter of suppart for the Federal EPA Grant which will
gssizt with the preparation of the site ptan for Phase I of tha Cormmerce Centre, If approvad, the
County will ba committing to 50% of the costs ($27,000) which would come from next year's budget,
Because this way funding that was not included in this year's Budgat, this request was tabled until this
month's meating,. On mation made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Paelar, the Board
unanimeusly approved to forward & letter of support for the Federal EPA Grant.

GASE NO, NZV-16-01 - PARENT TO CHILD DEED OF GIFT - WILLIAM D, SAWYER

A Publlc Hearing was held earlier in the meating to received citizens' comments 1o consider a
Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift (Case No, NZV-16-01), a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift for a 2-acre lot
proposed by Willtam Douglas Sawyer for his grandson. Froperly known as portion of Tax Parcel No, 4-
0063-0088, with easement acoess acrose Tax Farcel 4-0083-0085A. Remaindar of property constitutes
& sacond "Flag Lot” containing less than ten acres. Parcets focated next to 478 Whitehat Hoad. Vice
Chairman Jones asked if there wes a motior, Commissioner Nelson asked Ms, Godfrey if this was
conglatent with the other Parent to Child Deed of Gifts, M. Godiray said that thizs was the first one of
this type, Comrnissioner Nelson is concerned mbout what wauld happen if they needed {o borrow
meney to build a hore in the future.  After talking with applicant, Willlam 0. Sawyer, Ms. Godfray sald
that she did not think that |t would be a problem. Gounty Attorney Hacknay High made some comments.
Commissioner Pegler asked what will happen 48 fo 20 years down the road, Who will have to cigan up
this mess? Vice Chairman Jones again asked for & motion o continue their discussion. Commissionar
Pegler asked that, if he made the motion, could he amend the motlan akter the discussion. County
Attornay Migh said that it could be handled either way, Mr. High asked Vice Chairman Jones which he
would prefar. Mr. Jones said that he would prafer ther to make the metion and then amend tha motion.
Therefore, for purposes of discussion, Matthew Pesler made & motion, considering the follawing Section
206 Findings and Section 701E exemption criteria, to approva Cage Mo, No. NZV.168-01, & Parant-te-Child
Subdivielon by Wiliam Douglas Sawyer, to Gift Deed a +1-2-acre parcel to hig grandson, located next to 478
Whitehat Road and known as a portion of Tax Pares) Mo, 4-0053-0088, with easameant pocess acroys Tax
Parcel No. 4-0053-0085A and that the rernainder of property constitutes a second "Fiag Lot" containing fass
than ten acres:

a)  ‘Firat thete ure special clecumstinees or conditions uffeeting said property tweh that the sietet applitation of the pravisions of this

ordinance wenld deprive hie sppticant of the reasanahle use of his land,

by That she varience Is necessary for he preservation snd snjoyment of o substantinl property rlght of the petitioner.

€} Thml the cireumstascey giving rise Lo the noed for the variance are peculiar (o e paree] ond are hot geootally characraristis of
other preels in the jurisdiction of this ordinence, and

) That the pranting of the varlane will nat be detrimental o the public health, sufety, and welfarc or infurlons to other property in

the terrltary {n which snid property is situnted,

The motion was seconded by Edward R. Muzzufin, After further discussion, Matthew Peeler macs o
tivfion to table the matier and send it back to Planning Board to make sure thal all the properties are in
compliance of the curment Zoning Ordinance. The motion died due to a lack of a second, Vice Chalrman
Jones called for & vote on the osiginal motion, The original motion was approved by a vote of four {4) to one
{1} with Commisaioner Peeler voting against the motion, Corarnissioner Nelson asked the applicant, Wiltiam
B, Sawyer, if he understood the croumstances, Mr. Sawyer said that he did and the he did not plan to do
2nything with the proparly,

PERS MATT

County Manager Heath explalned that the following personnet matters wera received after tha
Agenda Packets were malled:

Employee Emplayee Action Gradef Mew Effecilve
Name Joh Title Requlred Step Salary Ric
Katle Willlams Rezteation Administratlys AssE Regignation ] 41372016

Kandy Souldourian Nurition Site Manager Resigraion ‘ e LSRRG
Jouarhan T, Nixon Part-Timns EMT Resipnation . I T T
Jonathan T. Nixon EMT -~ Rescue Sguad pRointment £3/1 13.39mr, | 47202016
Jessica Moman EMT-] Part-Fimie Aproointrneny 651 SA3mr | 40 |
Janses Leleester EMT-T Port-Time Appaintment 5671 SAShe [ AILR0IG |
Chimatd Newed] EMT-1 Farl-Tim Appolntatint 6/t 54%he | aif20te
Snbrinn halloie EMT-] Bant-Time Appointment B6/1 s, | 47

. Katherine Weiss EpT-1 Bart Thne Appoiglinent 66/1 tidsme | 4717016 |

On motion made by Wallacs E. Nelson, seconded by Edward 8. Muzzufin, the Board unanimously
approved the above referanced personnel matters, Commissioner Peelsr asked if the motion was
corraet since tha names were not listed in the motion. County Attarney High said that, as long a2s the
Clark to the Board lists them In the Minutes, it wil e akay,

SINGLE EAMILY REHABILITATION BID AWARDS

As Counly Manager Heath mentioned during his updates, he presented the following hids for the
Single Famlly Rehabifitation Project:

N %1, 11113 Caxe #] Caso #2 Case i3
Duck, Ine, 27.542 No bld 23,370

Eurc & Sons Congiruclion 31350 847,383 335,525
Ted Holley Construction 23,908 342,150 529,028

Ted Holley Construction wag the low bidder on all three casss but The Wooten Company Is recommending
that Ted Holley Construction be awarded Case #2 and #3 and Duck, Inc. be awardad Casse #1 due to work

R E TSR



3152 Aprif 4, 2016 continued V.A. - Page 4

scheduling. On motion made by Wallaga E. Nelson, secondad by Sdward R. Muzzrulin, the bids for Case No. 2 and
Ne. 3 were awarded to Ted Holley Construction and for Case Me. 1 the bid was awarded to Dugk, Ine,
Commissioner Leigh asked if they were out of Chowan County and County Mtorney Migh seid that they were.
Commissisner Pesler asked when the $170,000 grant would die. Mr. Heath said that we still had time.

PUB OMMENTS

Ther were no public comments.

ADJO ENT

There being no futher comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
7:52 p.m. on motion made by Matthew Pealer, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin.

Kyle Jonas, Vice Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR AR R R EREEEER EE BN N

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 14, 2018
500 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to receive the Dapanmental Budget
Fresentations on Thursday, April 14, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. in the Commisslaners Room located on the first
floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mokenzie Gole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chalrman
Fondella Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Matthaw Pagler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Wallate Nelson

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathaws, Finance Officer

BEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

The following department supervisors prasented their budged raquests for FY 2016-17:

5:00 pm - Seott Alons - Soil Consarvation

530 pm — Jackie Frierson — Register of Deeds

5:00 pm ~ Richerd Copeland — Water

6:45 pm — Virgil Parrish — Inspections

713 pt — Jonathan Nixons ~ EMS/Emergency Mansgement/Communications
£:00 pm — Delphine Madre — Senior Citizens

JOUR

After the last budget presentation, the Deparimental Budget Presentations, the Maeting was
adjourned.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

LA EEREEEEEEEEEREEE NN

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFY
BLANK.




Aprl 18, 2 = Page 5 4.

LEE R EEEEE TR E RN Ry

JOINT WORK SESSION
Aprlt 18, 2016
6:00 p.m.
The Perquimens County Boerd of Commissioners met in & Joint Work Sesslon with the

Perquimans Counly Board of Education on Monday, April 18, 2018, at 5:00 p.m. at the Board of
Educatlan's Central Qffice located at 411 Edanton Road Street, Hartford, NC 27044,

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Janice MoKenzle Cole, Chair Kyte Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondetla Eeigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Wallace Nelson Matthew Peelar
BOARD OF EDUCATION PRESENT:  Susan Cox, Chair Artene Yates, Vice Chair
Steven Magara Amty 3paugh
Antre White
MEMBERS ABSENT: Ralph Hallowell, Board of Education
OTHERS PRESENT:  Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Qfficer
Mary Hunpigtt, Clerk to the Board
Matthew Cheeseman, Superintendent Candy Titlay, Finance Officar

Mary Kaye Peela, Administrative Assistant

Chair Susan Cox called the mesting to order.  Afer the pledge and word of ingpiration, the
fudlowing matter was discussed.

HO0L FU . 2018-2017

Superintendent Cheasaman explained that they will be making their budget request to the board
of Commissioners on May 12" and he presented a PowarPoint presentation asking the Board of
Comimisgloners to fund thalr request at 100%. Mr. Cheeseman opened up for quastions.

DJOUR
After answering several questions, Chair Cox sdjourned the meeting at §:45 p.m. and the Board of
Cummissioners proceeded to the procseded to the Commissioners' Room for their Regutar Work
Sassion at 7:00 pm.

Janice Mokenzie Cola, Chair

Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSION
Aprll 18, 2016
7.00 p.m,
The Pacguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a raguler Wark Session on Monday, Aptil

18, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. In the Commissioners' Room located on the first fisor of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice MoKenzio Cole, Chair Kyla Jones, Vice Chairmarn
Fondelia Leigh Edward R. Muzzufin
Wallgee Nelzon Matthaw Pagler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nona

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Caunly Manager Mary Hunnigutt, Clerk to the Board

After the Chair called the meating to order, Commiszioner Peelsr gave the invocation and the
Chair led the Pledge of Allegiance, The Tollowing matters were discussed.
LECTION UNTY C IONERS IMANS COUNT

Chair Cole recognlzed Cormmissioner Pegler who discussed the meathad in which Parguimans
County elects thelr County Commisstoners,

ONOMIC ! VES

Chalr Cole recognized Commissioner Pasler who presented three {3) Economlc Incentive
Polivies: Alamance County, Camden County, and Chowan County. |t was suggested that the Econornic
Development Commission revlew this information and make & recommendation to the Board of
Comrnissionars.

ARJOURNMENT

Thaere helng no further business to discuss, the Chair adjourned the meeting &t 7:45 pam.

Janice MocKenzie Cole, Chair

Clark fo the Board

BE kR AR R R R AN K KA R NN AW

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aprll 20, 2016
£:00 p.m.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to receive the Departmental Budget

Fresentations on Wetnesday, Aprit 20, 2018, at 5:00 p.m. in the Commissionars Room located on the
first foor of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annax,



3154 Apnit 20, 2018 continuad VA. - Page &

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chalr Kyte Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondalia Lelgh Edward R, Muzzuln
Waltace Nelson Matthew Pealar
MEMBERS ABSENT: MNone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
TMENTA ET PRESEN g

The following department supervisors presented thelr budget requests for FY 2016-17:

5.00 pm — Svdni Baker -~ Board of Elections
530 pin — Jewel Winslow ~ Extension

G:00 prv — Bill Jennings - Tax

6:30 pin - Erie Tilley - Sheritf

7:00 pm — Howard Williams — Recreation

MENT

After the last budget presentation, the (epartmental Budget Presentations, the Meeting was
adjoumead,

Janice MeKenzle Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

ER R R REEEEREREERE"NENENY



V.B. - Page 1

Phone; {252) 426-7010
(2523 426-5564
Fax: (252) 4264034

P.O. Box 7
Hertford, M.C, 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

April 25, 2016

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County}

Debra A, Allenspach. T - $192:70
Plates were surrendcmd on 3/24/ 16 (expues 9/30/16)
6 — month refund

Abstract #0026451960



V.C1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Jennings, Jr. 80C, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: ___ Tax Administrator DEPT.: Tax

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _72 STEP: 4 SALARY: __ $45.032

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

IZ 31116  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: _72 STEP:_5__ SALARY: _$46.130

THE ABQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: _12/2015 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e g i vl e e v e e e e e
COMMISSIONERS’ APPROVAL cou 4{\' MANAGE PPRDVAL
DATE: DATE: *f/ 23 / /b
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 8/04




vhb, - Page 1

MEMORANDUM
TO: County Finance Officer
FROM: Camille Craft, Contracts Specialist

Albemarie Commission Area Agency on Aging

DATE: April 13, 2016

RE: Home & Community Care Block Grant Pro\)ider Change

DayBreak Adult Day Health Services was sold to Medica services of America {MSA),
effective April 1, 2016. DayBreak no longer operates under Albemarle Regional Health
Services (ARHS). Therefore, the Area Agency on Aging has had to update the Home
and Community Care Block Grant Contracts to match the appropriate providers. No
menetary value has changed, only the provider name.

The Area Agency on Aging needs these contracts signed by the appropriate parties
immediately and mailed back to:

Albemarle Commission

Attn: Camille Craft

512 5, Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (252) 426-5753 ext. 222 or
ceraft@albemarlecommission.org,

Thanlk you,

Camille Craft




Page 2

Vv.D.

/PIEQ SIBUOISSIUIO, I Prgbg IR LLRRYD

T

IBRINGId BNAES ARUNLENGT

2EQ

ISR BB _E.mmu ‘aimeudic

AR Iy VL

"BUIPLN A JLIIE) OOk L
SpiL Bunjeubllg pazoyiny  Asnosuegnugs papusdia ag g Yoje (3 panbay
"1 \ 1] VB z.m { ﬁﬁmg “Aoeiiene yoiew [eco] wniluius paanbal jo uogeoggien

1800 80T BN SR YR Ao inpy 3 amg deg Inpy,

[E10) JSC0 195 18N

OHOY

SO

BN SHAKEN;
Uniepodsi
D ARRy]

¥E2 £ AT Feo op0st [0 8§05L  §o0BE epegt  eheer |0 g T BlgL
0 9 g SR
B 0 ] IR
0 0 0 AR
4! g o HAE
1] 4] 1] A
0 0 0 SRR,
0 0 0 R
0 ¢ 0 AL
0 g g A
¢ 0 0 TR
#ee £ 00sy  |pee 320G gy05L [ S0Gh PRNNMMERSEL X | Wieay feg inpy
sun | osueey | eey syury |} Buipung | Apisgng [1sog aeg [yole o0y 101 | IGW0 | GWOM-E |ssaany] pad]  wend SanpuIeg
Bl | 9800H |ssmgwmdl 09004 | eier | dise | Jem paunbay Blupun yeicy yo0)g B a0}
perosiond | pejsalold | pejosloly | peratosy Anagaq "R
i H 9 5 3 a 9 g ]
80B4Z M A0 yisqezg
9biL 13LVA° Zh NOISIASY| Argurung sagtates fapiaold SAHE MSINYIES JpL
915% ‘pg sunp yBnodys 5107 ‘L Anp yeargleg,
SNYIliRDEId  Aunop vejd Suipuny funcy BB J0 SSONSG [ROISY]
{siiz nod) Ze1v00Q ‘ HIUADHD IDAHIS ALNNINNOD
SNPY 2pR] 0} JUBED 90| LD AHUNTILOY PUE IWIoH SSIHIY ANY INVHY




Page 3

v.D,

\uﬁ %ﬁﬁ%mﬁggﬁgcﬂk

RO ORI b:.moU ,n.EmemHm
7, d \.w. v
ki V) BT D 4 Vily Ay —
nﬁsﬁaﬁm%ﬁg . Fora.g JERIC) 01 WA SAPENSIOD
wwra / . ApsnoameIfnas papuadsa o4 [k TR jeoo] panbey eogrodsie:
W\ \ \ \ Auuuuu\\\ “SITQEIEAR Yt [Boa] mETIRE ptnbal Jo woljeotny amp dpe
OHGY oay
1503 S0TARE 1ap] 220} TRES ARl Impy 7 2wy A2g BepY
97T g AR 31982 73T SE6ET b o SEESE T ey mag
@ g & WA
i) o g T,
0 g g R
] o ) AT
o o g VY
8 o o A,
o o g AL
o o o R,
o o ) T
& g g TR
8 o ) LTI,
] o )
S5 T 9521 o¥s z05% 265 069 W 212% X paye - dutan
TELT oF sa'Z) 1E£41 SE61T G161 F£i114 TR ¥Ei51 X 1ig - cynm
spuy | smeEDy SRy SUEE} smpang | Aplsgng {100 aleg fomi Eoey| oy 1Ty STOCE-TT 52007 | Rmdp g BBy
®el  § D00 RemgErel  DET0H jLioa 418 +190E pasnboyy FrgpeEn.F R Ho0ly (v gm0
papeforg | pepoliadjperslong | penafarg ARVR iBg
1 " o d 7 a ) q v |

UL TALVAG® T4 NOISIATH]

93T *AE FURE Y2 SY0T T AT
SNYRINDYAT  Ayaned
A R 9 141

MBUNDNS SI0PAES JBPIAGIY
uej4 Bripung funog

RNV 2P0 16 FEEED T ) OHmmawa)) poe amoyy

BOGLZ ON “AD yiagua

SATY SAIANR | fy

B0IAG TS ERHBNY FBBIG
FEFEAOES FOLAYAS A LMY
SSTHAAY NV HWYD




V.E. - Page 1

Magx Hunnicutt

Fram: Laura Alvarico <lalvarico@albemariecommission.org>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 10:29 AM
To: awooten@camdencountync.gov; garyg@darenc.com; mlawrence@gatescountync.gov;

Istotesberry@hydecountync.gov; Lynn Scott {scotti@co.pasquotank ne.us); Mary
Hunnicutt {mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov); pennyowens@tyrretlcounty.net;
Jbennett@washconc.org; sus

Ce: Laura Alvarico
Subject: May is Older American's Month
Attachments: Proclamation-0AM16.docx

Hello, all. I 'hope this email finds you well.

As we celebrate Older Americans Month in May, we are asking that the counties in our region help us to recognize the
importance of older adults in our community by signing a proclamation encouraging our community to celebrate and
honor older adults and those who serve and support them daily.

Throughout the month of May, the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging will be promoting Older Americans
Month throughout the region. We hope that you will join us by asking your Commissioners to sign this proclamation
declaring May 2016 te be Older Americans Month in your county]

Attached is a sample proclamation, Please let me know when you anticipate this proclamation to be presented to the
Board of Commissioners. Also, please send the signed proclamation back to me so we can include in our advocacy and
outreach efforts,

Thank you and i ook forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
Latra

Laura Alvarico, MBA
Director, Aren Agency on Aging
Albemarle Commission

512 South Church St.

Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-5753 ext 224
wunw.albemarlecommission.org

OLDER ¢\ ¢
AMERICANS @Y
MONTH %

BLAZE A TALIL: maY 2014

i Like us on




V.E. - Page 2

PERQUIM ANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE
’ CHATR
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS "Vﬂgﬁ\;ﬁ:ﬁs
P.O. BOX 45 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY ¥ H UTT it
AR TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, ITI W. HACKNRY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY MANAGER COLUMTY ATTORMEY

Older Americans Month 2016
A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Perquimans County includes a community of older Americans who deserve
recognition for their contributions to our nation; and

Whereas, Perquimans County recognizes that older adults are trailblazers-—advocating for
themselves, their peers, and their communities—paving the way for future generations; and

Whereas, Perquimans County is committed to raising awareness about issues facing older
Americans and helping all individuals to thrive in communities of their choice for as long as
possible; and

Whereas, we appreciate the value of inclusion and support in helping older adults
successfully contribute to and benefit from their communities; and

Whereas, our community can provide opportunities to enrich the lives of individuals of all
ages by:

+ Promoting and engaging in activity, wellness, and social involvement.

+ Emphasizing home- and community-based services that support independent living.

+ Ensuring community members can benefit from the contributions and experience of
older aduits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners do hereby proclaim May, 2016 to be Older Americans Month. We urge every
resident to take time this month to acknowledge older adults and the people who serve them
as powerful and vital individuals who greatly contribute 10 our community.

ADOPTED the 2" day of May, 2016.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners



VE - Page 1

Masx Hunnicutt

From: Judi Bugniazet <jbugniazet@pettigrewlibraries.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Library Board nominations

Hi Mary,

The Library Board has requested that the Commissioners approve Lula Eason and 8ill Rass for another term, of four
years, on the board.
If you need any other information, let me know.
Thank you se much,
Judi
Judi Bugniazet
Director
Pettigrew Regional Library
201 East Third Street
Plymouth, NC 27962

ibugniazet@pettigrewlibraries.org
252-793-2875

“Books, Cats, Life is Good.” Edward Garey



VLA, - Page 1

PRESENTED
TO
HOMERIA JENNETTE
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER THIRTY-THREE YEARS
OF SERVICE WITH
THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MAY 2, 2016



VILA, - Page 1

Wil Ay

p &-310"1"@& ! éﬁ}b L

A ET TN
bspbrime a1TIna s

PYROTECNICO
FIREWORKS DISPLAY PERMIT

Pyrotecnico / Marsha LeFebvre / miefebvre@pyroteenico.com

Applicant;

PO Box 149, New Castle, PA 16103
Address:

800.854.4705
Telephone:

Barry Overman & Virgil Parrish
Submitted to:

This request is hereby submitted to obtain your approval ta conduct a fireworks display. This display will be of such
character as will not be hazardous to persons or property and the applicant carries the propet Habllity insurance or
bond as required by jaw.

Albemarle Plantation Moldings, LLC
Sponsor;

Fireworks Display
Event:

713/16
Display Date; or Alternate Date:

) approx. 9:00pm
Approximate Time of Display:

The Sound Links@Albemarle Plantation,371 Albemarle /aw RON,
Meationn, M

The display will strictly comply with the standards set forth by NFPA 1123 (code for the outdoor display o fireworks)
and will be conducted by a competent fireworks operator.,, 7,

Location of Display:

By: “M&fu%& '\%&.\F’JM

Signature
Date: é/'"' 7'”/ 4’

Permission has been granted for Pyratecnico Fireworks (d/b/a Pyrotecnico) to conduct a fireworks display In
accordance with the above

Approved By:

Judge of;

County of: Court

Date Approved;

boil 353.944,150.F



4 ¥Q0sn abewr

P
o

Ei




CUSTOMER NAME:  ALBEMARLE PLANTAION HOLDINGS VLA - Pese 3

SHOOT LOCATION:  -HERTFORD, NG

SHOW DATE: 713116 CARTONS 1.3G: CARTONS 4.1:

PACK DATE: WEIGHT: WEIGHT:

ORDER #: CARTONS 1.4G: CARTONS 1.48:

PACKED BY: WEIGHT: WEIGHT:
DESCRIPTION ary |p| sers DESCRIPTION ary |P| sETs

k**BDDY*W* -

2.5" X 2 FLT 50

3" SHELL 150

HAEINALEY

2.5" 25 COL BOX FIN 2

2.5" X 10 COL CHAIN

2.5" X 10 SAL CHAIN 4

T CAKES™

19 SHOT FAN CAKE 8

19 SHOT STR CAKE 8

300/380 SHOT FAN CAKE 1

LARES 4 4.1 | NOTES:

MIGNITER | o 148

MIGNITER | 0 1.48

TRING X




VILA, - Page 4

o I DATE (MMWDDATYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ooy

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE ARFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BEYWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZEDR
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: | the certificate holder ls an ADDITIONAL INBURED, the policy{lea) must be andorsed, If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject o

the terms and conditlons of the polley, certain policles may require an endorsemant. A statement on this certificata dois not confer rights to the
certificate holdar In ey of such endorsement(s).

BHOHICER GORTACY \setenie Allen
MCGRIEE, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC, M—E—,,:gﬁ‘ %
PO. Box 10265 i foryy §00-478-2211 ¢ IR, ol
Siningham, AL 35202 A ss, Mall@mogril.com
INSURER(S) APFORDING COVERAGE NAIK #
INSURER & :8E.| Insurance Gompany 13056
NSURER
Pyratecnicn Fireworks, Ine. IsgURER B Laxingtan ngurarnce Company 18437
20, %ox 149 g1 INSURER € :
New Castia, PA 181 INGUREH © «
| INGURER E 3
INSURER F :

*OVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:UEFNEQHG REVISION NUMEE#; .
THI 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED T0 THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY FERIOD
INDIGATED. NCHTWITHSTANDING ANY REGUIREMENT, TEAM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE 128UED QR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN I8 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY FAID CLAIMS.

ﬁ? TYPE OF INSURANGE ﬁg&m BOLICY NUMSER MEE[W\': iE]vl rﬁ?ﬂ_ﬁmﬁ LTS
3 TX | commenciaL aeNeraL Lamniry Q1537541 O11AR018 | OV | oo cocunnence s 1,000,000
| cLamemaoE OCUR | EAEMISES (ny sovermanes) | 3 506,000
- MED EXP (Any ona parsan) ]
| PERBONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,800,000
T i
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PEF: GENERAL AGGREGATE 4 2,000,000
.| POLCY 5 Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
STHER. Policy Agaragste: $ 5,000,000
{ | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Lo =743 OTHAR0ME | I/t 7 Jﬁﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬂg&w LIMIT . 1,000,000
A | anv auto BODILY INJURY (Rat pevson) | %
- INED SCHEDULED
] Atk ow T SR LED aan::v F:uiu;w;m; Eccletont) |
X areo auras | X | NGNgwne 5 sgigent
X | JifieCho Gomp, 52500 daductisle | Coll. $2500 daducipte
| UMBRELLALIAB | X T e C1B878385 014206 | OVAE2017 | gpce nocummEnce % 9,000,000
X | EXCEES LiAB CLAIME-MADE AGOREGATE 5 8,000,000
peo | { meventions i s
WORKERS COMPENBATION -
ol AND EMPLOYFRS' LIABILITY VIl AIATUTE I ER
““‘“3;;; ;Eﬁé’mﬁ‘ﬁuﬁa E%!PE&H&%%%IEFCUTNE C] N/A EL EACH ACCIDENT 5
{Martatory In HH) EL DISEASE . BA EMPLOYEE| §
o g %g?gﬁig& ngPEHAT!DNB Daiw E_‘.‘L.. DISEASE - POLISY LIMIT :
5
$
$
-]

SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addiionsl Remarks Sehwdule, moy Lo ottached If more space I roquired)
eworks Display Date: July 3, 2016

cation: The Sounds Links @ Albamarle Flantation, 371 Albemarta Planation, Herttord, NG

& Cerliticata Holdar 13 Additional Insured with respact to Genarat Linbility as reguired by wrilten conlact,

iRTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ARY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED HEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL GE PELIVERED IN :
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POGLICY PROVISIONS. :

!
]
ramarle Plantation Property Cwners Assoc., Ine. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE i
1 Ocean Highway South g
rHioed, NG 27944 5
i
i
:

Pageiolt @ 19808-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.

AL AR fand A Tha APNDN nama and Infm avn vanistarad mneies of ARRES




VILA. - Page 5

Lelle 539441538



ViLA.

Page 6

lott: 254.-945.0952-

o o



VILA, - Page
Headauariers tI3 Lovations
20, Dot 149 [ Allaita, GA 877,914, 1107
Navr Caslle, BA 16403 724, 652, 1284 tasVegas, 0V 00,956, 1976
- ‘I:‘l:\;ll!lpyml ecalcono Konigomty, AL OO, 255, 1199
724, 652, 9558 - Hevt Orleant, (A B0O, 783, 1513
VITALE TAMILY PEREWORKS » 1434 800, 854, 4705 WVAY.PYIGtekdlen.com Tampa, 1L Bed, J5), YoTe
Standard Operating Procedure — Safety Plan
Pyrotacnico
.0, Box 149
New Castls, PA 16103
Offfoe: 800 854-4705
wyaw nvroleaiico.com
Pvrotechico Emergency Contacts;
Michael Fox V.P Oparalions Cell Phone: 724 671-6811 ~ Emall mfox@uvrolaenico com
Doug Aller Salely Manager Cell Phone! 330 284-2480 - Emall; daller@@nyrotecnico,com
Chris Mele General Manager  Cell Phone: 724 610-8194 ~ Emall;
Stephen Vitale Prasident Gell Phone! 724 6106217 - Emall; svitale@nyrolecnico.corm
Victor Laurenza Show Producer Cell Phone; 724 510-6188 - Emall: viaurenza@pyrotacnico.com

Cham-Tel 24 Hour Emergency Responsa Nurber: 800 265-3924

Standard Guidelines:
AllInspactions of the fliing ateas as required by Authority having Jurisdiction will ba arranged In advanca.
Arrangemants should he mads by Sponsor for fire sarvice and EMS to be avallable durlng fireworks displays.

Appropriate Insurance with iimils of $10 Milllon Includad. (Ses attached verlificate)

7

A safe parimeter of 70 feet per inch of targast shell per Natlonal Fira Protection Asseclation (NEPA) guldelines
will be maintained and secured.

The firaworks shall not ba unattendad at any time while logded.

Ireworks display férmina ocadures:

th the event of bad weather conditions, the firing will be terminated. Weather conditions wiil be defined and be
delermined by the Fire Official fror the Authorily having Jurladiotion and the Lead Tachnician on location
accqrding to the conditions on slte at firing time. Bad waathar can he Winds In excess of 15 mph o wind gusts
of 20 mrhf;:{ more alohg with rain and/or thunderstonma, Other non waather relatad emergencles can also
ferminate flring.




VILA. - Page B

\g.\ll/,-
\\;\W/ S i\}\\ 7 %@\w,,,_

H ,.;/ a;-.'
m\\ /f" \\\ ’?? i
RO \uc"(‘;

F

-' o
L\w\.-

Pra-Displday Site Checklist:

f\li attafﬁtlslr precautions per Natlona! Fire Protection Assoolation code 1123 for freworks displays wilt be adhered
o &t all fimes,

Securily on site will be arranged with Clisnt if naaded,
We will have a minimum of (2) water prassure flre extingulshers on slte during the fireworks display and
Ali flreworks and flring equipment will be protectad from Inclement weathar at all time.

No smoking or smaking materlal such as matches, lighters or open flame within 50 faet of fireworks o
pyrotechnle materiale,

Ne parson shall ba allowed on slte that are under the Influsncs of afcohel, narcolios or madication that could
advargely affect tham performing thelr duly to safely fire the pyrotechnic effects or fireworks,

Oiniy asa%gned techniclans requirad to perform the display set-up and fldng of show will be allowad on the
diaplay slte

Call phone ues andfor radios that generate radlo fraquencles use will be keptto & minimum withn the immediate
discharge area while pyrotechnics ars belng prepared, foaded, set-up and fired.

All parsonnal will protactive safety equipment duriha set up and firing of pyrotachnics,

Any martars anc/or racka used will bs made of appravad materlals and construclad of approved materials
sufficlant to provide a safe display per (NFPA) Natlonal Fire Prolection Assoclation Code 1123,

Racks will be securad as to prevent falling over during use, Inspaction of all equipment and materlats will he
mgde prior to set up,

Al TireWorke disptay shalls will bapre-toadethand chrecked-for-fit Intormortars:

Dis Checliist:

Wa will make sure fire service and emergency medleal (EMB) units are avallable and raady prior to firing of
display,

Good communioations will be astablished batwsen firewarke crew, event aponsor and fira service/EMS units.
Crawd confrol Is Imperative and must ba malnained by uslng sscurity persoinel, monttors and barrlara,

Tachnlclans will be requlred to wear safely protectlve aquipment for head, ey, haarlng and faet, Also all we be
raquirad to woar tong slaavad cotton or similar flame resistant material, No shorts are acceptable,

Techniclan will monltor fhe current weather and approaching weather with svent spohsor and kesp crowd
control maintained at all e,




VILA. - Page

Vo
N “‘}"}I’ ‘%\ ’f’é”’fﬂ &\‘S‘if@
~' J u n\ Er T

Z fm N
Wm /l\\“(n(“J

Post Display:

All safety and protactive equipment wiil be worn for claan up dutles as well,

Flve minutes afler the concluslon of display a search will be cohdusted by Pyrotacnico personnel of the display
and faflout arsas,

Search Is to determine thal any unfired live prodiict or shells are accountad for, properly handiad, repackaged
and gscure according to Fedaral DOT regulations

Any found unexploded shells shall ba properly marked and boxact for raturn,
Onca the all clear sian Is glven, then and only then will disassembly bagin,

A flrst light search will be assigned for the following day.

9




Page

(18 US.C. Chapter 40)

, and the regulations jsued insreunder (27 CFR Part 535), you may engage in
T ﬁgﬁ,;g;iitcd Styites Cade and the tegulations issued thereunder, until the
CERSESSS,  So "WARNINGS' and "NOTICES" on reverse.

if Aleohol, Tobaceo, Fivearins and Explasives mumum“,,mﬂ;w‘,{,fa!,;]ﬁm";}um

gl s

ance with the provisions of Title Xd, Organized Crime Contra] Act of 15

ty speeifisd in this lioense or permil within the limitatio

1 dete shown. THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFI

{(F ATF - Chief, FELC

ndence To 244 Noady Road
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431

fosives Liconsing Centoy (FELG)

~

phor K. {2

rs — .‘,.'::_;'I: b AN

WL ST R T
mTTE T o

deral

ROTECNICO

- e et b
s Address (Chunges? Notlly he PELC W 1ot 10 day§liefice dﬁm;
WILSON RD T

m CL PA 16'. el.. i --‘.'

nense o Petmt T

Purohasing canwuigaﬁ‘_- gt

w perinities named above shall u aelpyt
skplusives to il the demtity and e [
et by /&7 CEM Part 555, The glim 6{
2y % !

ted or e-naited copy of théicente
il signaturh is aceeptably, Thissigis
SEL) or aredponsibla person of tlia SRLy
“u jesugd b the licenses o pwmii’mqh ]
sgyified ahgve ungefType of Licens

is ale

srinittse Responst PoSton/Ti

Hiz Farson Signabure itlef
fn VA /)
Printed Narme Date A'TF Bairn $400. 1405400, 15 Par |
3is Obaplate  PAGIECNGHIRDIORITISA VAL ALIGIULD B D) A B1L RS persber 8, A MIAAEN O KELOSHHER Revizzd Qctler 2411}

Federal Bxplosives Licanse (FEL) Custorier Service Infomniion

1sivea Licenging Center (FELC) Toll-frea Telephons Number:  (877) 283-3352 ATF Homapage: www.atfpov
nad Fax Number; {304) 616-440} .
WV 25403.043! il FELC@afpov

ddvess (27 CFRJ35.54(a)(1)}, Licensoes or pevmittess may during the term of their current liceuss or porniit reneve their business or operations 1o &
it which they intend regularly to cairy on such business or oparations. The licenss or parmittee Is requined fo give notification of the new losation of he
ssrations not less thau 10 days prior to such removal with the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Center. The license or permit will be valid for the

it teenszor pertmt (e Chief FELC shallri:-the Heensee-or-pesinitter s ot qualified -vefertherequest for-wmendod conss

10

lhe Direator of Industey Qparations for dendnd in accordance with § 5585.84.)

cesslon (27 CFR 535.59). (s) Centain pessons othor than the licensee o parmitiee may seoure the right o carry on the same axplosive materials
wrations at the same address shown on, and for the remainder of the term of, & surrent ficense or pennit. Such persons are; (1) Tha surviving epovse
scutor, adiministrator, or ather legal ispresentative of a deversed fiensee or pamities; and £2) A vectiver or trugtee in bankruptoy, or an assigies for
fitors. (b) [n order to seoure the right provided by this section, the person or persolis eantinting the husiness or apavations shall furnish the licensa or
that business or operations for endorsement of such sucsession to the Chief, FELC, within 30 days fiomihe dats on which the successor begins to
JA5itess or operations,

{Canmtintad on veversa sids)

I BBy kAT T

yalnegiae arc o

nit Name: PYROTECNICO FIREWORKS INC

me;  PYROTEGNICO
nit Nuenber: 84PA-073-23-8.)-18122
nit Type: 23-MPORTER OF EXPLOSIVES

Saptomber 1, 2018

ol Valid for e Sale or Other Disposition of Explosives.




VILB. - Page 1

April 12, 2016

To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
From: Shelley D. Layden
RE: Request for Time Extension of Conditional Use Permit

Davis Lane Solar Project - Ralph & Cynthia Davis

Permit # CUP - 11-02 Davis Lane
Recorded in Deed Book 424 Page 372; Filed on February 14, 2014.

Thank you for the opportunity to approach the Board with a request for a time extension of the
above Conditional Use Permit for Solar Development at 200 Davis Lane — Off Hwy 17.

The reason for the extension is due to the time needed to complete due diligence, project
viability with the local Utility Company and investor relationships. We anticipate start of
construction for the Davis Lane project by December 31, 2016.

Pleage feel free to contact me for further discussion at 252-337-3900, and again, thank you in
advance for

My Regards-

Sl

Shelley D. Layden

On the 2™ Day of May, 2016, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Approved Disapproved

the extension of CUP 11-02 fora large scale solar farm on Davis Lane, Edenton, NC 27932 with tax
parcel # 3-0068-00020G.

Perquimans County Assignee Title



ViILC. - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (282) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

APRIL 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $18.394.44

GARNISHMENTS: $7.878.66

DEBT SETOFF TOTALS: $0.00

T T P T e o i e £ ATV AR —



L]
¥ o
%. sajunue) wawabevel Jaepal € | cssaeeefeszt | o
L g sapuwog e By Lewnoalz | ozoewor (ze2) WY ooyEA@sIRlpaasanag SR
QLibE preog Bunedl | | se0z-49r (Z52) | vl oN__ | pionisy peoy ado) MoN 2891 Oy egodl  ruws
x - T | wesrvelesst | upuplamuaa@riajud - R S b peyeptyy
9uLerg wisig Avan yeaug sazupl L | zsos-op lzszd | vebiz N plopuey | lred) Asien uappiH 3 £l Yueid sourer AsjuE  yu/ieg
R E N I R DR R B TR IR
sjaugsnipy jopreoglz | susozvizen) | woerpodipua@nmag.
9108/8 pieog bumuerdl't | zec9-s6zfeazt | Bleez § oM | eipwesg PEOY SIBOINSE G0Z1E "D POOMUAT | ‘mMojsu
Z IBUURAIMURN @ TS LIS feysieu e S
91/08/8 swsunsnipy jo pieogl'y | L02€-vaz (252} | vreiz ON__{ propsy peoy fpog 164 [Eysey by
T | toey-ieg (2eT) U0 WOII3U X Banngs
paeog Ansiapy uszgey iouas| PLojiay S0 ApEyg |4
s Sunsag g Buwelg el ¢

pizog Bunwerdle | vuis2i8 eg) S TS R R R

uolssitAo]) jusldoaneg osouosalz Feogiserlzsay | - WD DUPIO LI S OUMDIEHH LD BUMOT]
sjusunsaipy jo pieogl'y | eoze-0zr (zsz) | pe6iz N puojlaH R0y UMOISIpIng /57

paeog Aostpy veegg sowagly FooooC SN SRR § S aRREhy 1

pleog Aosipy uszwo] e

Ejaiie 'sipin|

mmh.mmw ﬁmmm_,w .ES.Q@:?@ uosthars sunsalsafs

preog Buueeg] 7 3 = & .
sapunue) Aosiapy swed aizanpyl's | serevaz zezt | sz IN pIogisy pecy ayouedeyn gag '3 sugsowy ‘uosdwis)  pEGZI.
+ B Ik B -

Trrhe T | s0ggoapizez oo F SSTUPPE JIBY-3 ou R EE
__SLige sspuaie] Hoswpy swop aien el | sogs-o2r (zsz) | vbsiz on | piopisy PROY Jurd fantep 111y 4 8WEN Wopioo)  pLEZSL
1 ~e3tl } VPuso O s ot SO v~ = i

: T | sossseb st s s WO Newd@ r ot ysneusiuy ZZF Ji
QLT LIS pleog Aeiar ool 'y | Lses-ozyizez) | pbesz ON pIofisy Snli] MoUEOY 70) iy qubnenovl — pizLg
3lva SIILINROD INOHA diz 31¥15 ALY SSUAaY JNYN NOLLYOIINddY

NOLLYHIZ 40 3ivd

910z/se/v SNOLLYOddY ¥33LNOTOA 30 ISH



e et a5 e e K

S L

pleog SSAIaS jEI0S 1952262 {26z} axopined | peoy yainyg Aueyjeg gzg [[BSSUS) pueyouelg
- 8ve0-85¢ (252)
7896-92% (757

{FE51/01 peufisay) sjusunsnipy 1o pe

448207y (752)

PYBIZ_

N

_| pronisy

Bhig UNseD FNgE |

pleog Buswe g1 g
pieog Asosiapy SW3|'S
uossSHuEE0T Jusiidoenag aoucos] 5
Saaisni| o peog - yoole | Zo89-6ee (257) WO W@yt Jung
d SeIAIS yifesH jeuoibay spewsgiviz | Zozo-zer (262 woriewd@ydsoun
LML uosspLueD speweqt | 8LL4-9Er (257} | #resr O progrey PEcy A3ty piz] Foepem uosisN|  pliTioL
& € I
F Z § 00¥S-i6F{zsT) woxreoyeA@Buppiaggnosal - - T T
OLiLLE progbuslediy | ypli-geelzsz) 1 ybesg ON __fpiojusy | peupiyopueipoomeoy] 0 ed e puiLG
't
SLEEss pieog Buueigy | cot/-gzy (262 1 pvee oN piojLay PeGY foglep Bhug g7| pleucg ‘Asew)  plgzs
z 1002948 {058 wojiewbieqwa@eafed o ~ - pejepdn
REEAL rnsiq Ann yeesg sezuing L | Brii-ozy {zse) | ebesz N piojLIoH Wory saio)dhg 1y) Yuesd Bed)  vlives
£ | 006-iee {zgz) Coep s e
pepaau Se RO AUV]Z | /112920 {262) woyjewioy@atadiaiadyes pajepdn
EPEIAL preog Buueigly | vigs-azy (zsg) G0k xog 0'dl gjad UeuuahOl  pLIVES
HIElHORY SlouossHuon o peogy s § R
o pieog Epdsop uemoudfz  § 95Zi-6L0 {262) UL RS @ atace ma)
9GS sagjstl jo preog -woob ) § 18Bb-0z¥ 752) "PAIE U0 43998 $£2 ssyeyD pRyece ] plsus
peOgEEISMeUSEy oo U 3 VIR
$a0isn] Jo pieog - wOO s | £/66-68E 762} SRR HeTRit
sgeien |0 pueog (eydsol spewRavl | cons-9zv i7se) SOl Ty sad@ pueyovem
i
3
€
Z
1
¥
)
Z
]

S SIBUDISSILWST JO pieog ; S S pagepip
911506 preog mﬁémm_ DriZ-/6Z (7ezt | 6lesZ aN | srepwieg PEGY 55017 ADUBS 67, epuaig “olsse}  yi/5/6 “
Jivg S33LLKNOD INCH diZ Uvis | Aug SsIYaay IWYN NOULYINddY
NOILYXidXI 40 31va
910Z/S2/v SNOELYOFddV HIILNNTOA 30 ISHT



B eI S 0 S PSPPI R

!

¥}

L1181

agjunley fuseals jepeds

Zzas-vee (752}
£152-+97 (252}

ON_

Eau‘mmmu.aﬁ RN FRET

Lo

LLELY

wseno i eog]

2z yee (257}

il

Y522

__peoy oy dueo ycg|

TR AT %] OTs! )

'S MBEIBY "SEloL

SLBIG

L1044

Saojiag YiEsH)

_be0e¥9z (e5z)

O

Fe0y fuag dued il

GO WETIIEE]

. Oiid weon

LLIER

Jusuyshipy jo psecg|

¥5.6-66¢ (262)

i 144

_r64g

N_

N

peoy dweng fefieq g9

L0
PIOEH

m._:ummi%mma S @sqgqoud

%umnﬁm ,Em_mmm

__SHoLsY

preog AosiaDy UOGESINe
Jusussnipy Jo preog

6096-21€ lgsel

R0 19084 Bre}

([:[a %]

.mmEm@w {PS3eiogap

AMH 1 JSla0 88yt

0 tlwefuag ‘sqgom]

SHET

_Luisgh

HHOPIoH uoibay jseayyop]

e )

_LE0v619 (257}

B

N | PYORIEH

T | g T il

'S Yeiogeg ‘peayl

ML _

paeog Suiuue]

I I Tl o R S o o I R I B o s I T B AV B T LA R B

~—

695015 (52)

peoy Aaisiuly 9g1,

3 1IB90Y “UoSKIEY

S

pue0g Llosipy inyinoby
pieeq Duuue|g

Zaee-LEE {252)
pok2- 921 {258)

_A¥Es-gz (zo7)

mnmunmur_@ﬁ“mm;mm%m.m
PEOY 307 NS /7]

Di/LEfLE

SRLLOT AOSIADY SWoH SIBT NPy

— O o o | o oY wF

9EER-SLE {252)

018/-8Z¢ {262}

FHELT

O

SIHUBRY B0 SR L9L

e wospmion]

THEHCE

SUNEILL

Aiv0
NOLIVHIdX3

S3311INNOD

INOHd

diZ

aivis

S53HaaV

ANYN

NOILY 3 1ddY
30 3ALYG

STOT/SEf v

SNOILVYIddY YIILNNTOA 40 1517




SBJJUNCT AOSIAPY SIWOH asen Jnpy|’

_yogr-gzr 2oz}

HBLC

PO

ssasppe jrew-s ouf
. JemuBi iy soweg gizzd

PiECH LEJS Lewg]

aepiuwoD Aosinpy swoy Bussinp]
pleng Alosinpy suezfirg Jonsag|
fiesy [eJolneysy euyoien se3|

"8eZ621E (262)

Z § _ON

L TOEGOY

CEHEEY: §
LS IS0 PoOOM I DUB ARG IIE
pesy yaarg Gsaq 7

S—L

piBog $a0inag eloog |
pigog pejg pewg|

7100568 (52}

- s0gc-cee (z52)
_S165-92% (258)

.w._am.mm.m._.

sue sdmyS 5l ‘

b3
¥ |
£ FER-EET {758 o iewthiegua@iaisaysuea] T
1 Z { oogt-9zy (zeg) WO ewibIequis @5adljj0mes|aa pajends
8lipiL FSRIWO] 3o aIe] npyyewoy Busmml's 1 yace-voz (7sz) | pesiz ON plogisy pedy mm_m__%ﬁ £59} Sihud auieig sen  ouivLil
- ueISSILLIe spewagy] T ,.Emw_uc mﬁ,mE 3] m.w R
m ogd|T | si9s-eee (zgz) woxiewsggsgenyewl - pagendny
13091114 pieog buwweidl' s | Lose-pge fesz) | rieez ON | piopisy SUET 3NS 8/ SLELLE
peogueispeagty V. ¥ Y T T
VMY ISMYA|Ee |- o e T EPERIEEE
BouUnG] Juskwanoid) seoucog] 7 seibare fzer) | WO EalcIpoOM@Tngosg - - o - pagepdny -
LLGiLE Pigog josuog punryly | v200-GeE (252} | beelz N plopisy Aemubit [y sSieD 1671 997 9400 AINMOSE  SUGILE
friseris paubisay) walssnipy jo Emnmi.m ST
fuEdq s3omeg [BROSTE wmm,mmﬂmmﬁm@:mﬂ}m_mmﬁmﬁ T ﬁa“mﬂn_.._
LLIEEIB suopseg o pieogly | oeaz-seZ zsel | BlesZ o | owopmeg | peoy 9bpug shusd 14 _Wauuel] 'uspAe Tl SLE7G
S popssusESIBYCIY |- S0y 8y SP95 SyS HayM &m@%ﬁ%ﬂmﬁ mwﬁmcwmmsgﬂn%mmmahmmaua@mmqEm R
pogieooisie b o T .
pieog jepdsoy speweqylz | eriv-ser izez) wor jlewdd@ieausw)ed
L1228 preog ppdson uemoyol s | czpl-ozrlesel | pesiz ON | piopssy SAH{ JBAIY MON #01
i
fA
3
¥
£
z
3
¥
£
Z
3
¥

Aoy apue (euciBen]

R feqlz | sssgeezizsn) ¢ o WG eWdguapher s
- ALoLg Sasuon o saquieya)|, | gsiz-67 (262) 1 6isig N §2uspueg Pecy youers feg oo} seffnog 5 ‘wephel] gLioLg
31va SIILINKRCD INCHJ diZ VIS 1 AL SSINAAY YN NOILYIMddY
NOILVHISY3 30 31Ya
9T0Z/8Z/v SNOILLYDNddY HIFZLNMIOA 40 1S




2016 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

ENTITY NAME:

UNIT'S RETIREMENT S5YSTEM 1.D. NUMBER{S):

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: ZIP CODE:
name: Cvir. Ll ms., (choose one)
PHONE #: ( } TITLE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the Employer noted above, we have sgreed 1o engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC to perform an
actuarial valuation of the Employer's OPER Plan or to update tha Empluyer s Net QOPEB Obligation (NOO) in a year in which
an actuarial valuation is not required. | understand that we u ; ] ! AL

LLC and a copy of the actuarial report or the Updated NOO wlli I:e & maiied tu your ofﬁc:e by Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting. | understand the fee structure is as follows:

Base Fee
" Less than 20 total active and retired participants 51,850 5500
= 20-49 total active and retired participants 52,600 S500
v 50-99 total active and retired participants 53,150 5500
= 100 or more total active and retired participants 53,900 5500
= Fund split exhibit $500 N/A
Per Participant Fee
*  Lessthan 50 total active and retired participants 55.50 N/A
= 50-99 total active and retired participants 55.00 N/A
»  100-249 total active and retired participants 5375 N/A
" 250-499 total active and retired participants 53.00 N/A
= 500 or more total active and retired participants 52,75 N/A

*This fee applies anly when o December 31, 2015 actuartal valuation Is not prepared.

Interested Entities must return this 2016 Memorandum of Participation indicating their desire to participate along with af}
requested data as outlined on the following page. The OPEB valuations will be completed within 10 weeks ofter the receipt
of all information requested in items 1 through 8 outlined on the following page for the Actuariol Valuation or 2 weeks
after receipt of the information requested in items 8 and 9 outlined on the following page for the Updated Net OPER
Obligation. You may need to discuss this Himing with vour guditor, Please let us know if you need the report sooner than the

timeframes listed above. Additional fees may be required in order to complete the Actuarial Valuation/Updated Net OPFR
Obligation in less than the standord timeframe, You will be contacted if such additional fees are applicable.

Please note that work on the Decamber 31, 2015 Actuarial Vatuation may not be completed until Cavanaugh Macdonald has
received and prepared the data from the North Caroling Local Government Employees’ Retirement System, which usually
occurs in the fate spring or early summer,

Signed this day of , 2016,

Authorized Signature

Should you have questions regarding the information requested in this letter, please contact the OPER Team
{NCOPEB @ CavMacCansulting.com) or the Consulting Actuary, Todd Green {ToddG@CavMacConsulting.com) at Cavanaugh
Macdonald Consulting, LLC at (678) 388-1705,




ENTITY NAME:
UNET'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM L.D. NUMBER{S):

X.B. -

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST

Please provide a completed copy of this checklist to indicate the items heing sent and the work being requested. This will help us verify
receipt of alt information and to be sure nothing was lost in transit.

[

i,

Indicate the work belng requested thraugh this agreement (choosa one):

Determber 31, 2015 OPEB valuation report, which will include the updated NOO: Complete items 1 through B and send the
requested information as soon as possible. Provide the information requested in itemn 9 as soon as practical after the end

of the fiscal year.
7] Yes[]No {choose one) Rapart results should be split based on Enterprise funds provided in data {extrs fee applies).

Updated NOO only: Complete items 8 and 9

Check the boxes betow to indlcate which items are Included In this submission, If multiple submissions are needed because some
of the information i not mrmediately available, please provide an updated checklist with each submission,

Executed 2016 Memorandum of Participation (MOF)

Details regarding the required Rems listed below can be found in the “Memorandum and Exglanation of items Requested” document.

{1a) Active Data as of December 31, 2015 (including SSM for each record or NCLGERS Person 1D for each record) in an
enerypted/protected Excel file, Note that the NCLGERS data file will be used to supplement the information you provide,

pcord) in an

{ib) Retiree Data as of December 31, 2015 (inchudi
encrypted/protected Excel file

(2) Have the plan provisiens changed since the prior valuation?_} YesL_INo (choose one) If ves, please provide the new plan
provision information detailing the new OPER benefit structure,

{3) Medical coverage summartes {co-pays, deductibles, ete.) for the most recent 2 years
(4} Premium rates and the effective dates far the most recent 2 years for each benefit, coverage tier and group

(3} Please refer to ttem 5 In the “Memorandum and Explanation of terns Requested” document for an explanation of fully-insured
and self-insured benefits. Check the appropriate boxes below for your plan,
For Pre-Medicare; Cl Fully Insured [:] Self-Insured [:] Other, please explain:

For Medicare: [:] Fulty Insured D Self-lnsyrad m Other, please explain:

(8) Plans with selfinsured benefits must pravide claims experience, enrollment counts by coverage tier, administrative fees and
other fixed fee information. We provided a template for your use in collecting the claims experience information as an attachment in
the data request email. Emall us at NCOPER@CaviMarConsulting.com if you need another copy. If the tempiate [s not fully completed,
additional infarmation may be requested and delays may ocear,

{7) Please refer to tem 7 In the "Memorandum and Explanation of items Requested” document for an explanation of OPER assets.
Check the appropriate box below for your plan and provide a capy of the trust statament as of December 31, 2015, if applicable,

[ves_Ino {choose one) Does the Employer have assets in a qualified GASE OPER funding vehicle?
(82) Provide & copy of the maost recent actuarial report for the OPEB plan if it was not prepared by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting,
(88} Pravide most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) disclosure information

{8c) Provide the name and email address of the person to contact should any questions arlse regarding the data submitted,

Name; E-mail:

{8} Provide OPEB contributions for the applicable fiscal yaar ending in 2018, We providad a template for your use in collecting the
OPER contributians as an attachment in the data request email. Email us 3t NCOPEB@E CavMacConsulting.com if you need another

capy.




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - ihge 133

MNATIONAL
AHNACo =
o COUNTIES MACO Prescription Drug Discount

fard Program

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

AVERAGE
Y% OF Yo OF AVERAGE RETAIL RETAIL AVERAGE % QF
PLAN  PLAMRETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUBMITIED PAICE  PRICE  PRICE TOTAL
TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED COST COST PRICE PRICESAVINGE SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

2016
EERRLUARY 3 i 33.33% 2 66.67% $84.506 432819 % BG.25 $28.70  $1.69 50,56  1.96% P4
2015
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% $9042 $522.61 $127.54 5 3188 §3v.a2 $9.28 29.10% 2
2 0 0.00% 2100.00% 447,93 & 23497 5 47.93 52397 %0400 $0.00 0.00% i
S 1 20.00% 4 86,00% § 78.06 % 15.61 % 101.18 £ 2024 §$23.12 £4.63 22.85% 1
1 1100.00% 0 0.00% %9.60 % 9.60 $13.93 £13.93 $£4.33 $4,33 31.08% 1
1 1100.00% 0 0.00% $28.71 %2871 4 34,09 % 34,09 5538 % 5,38 15.78% 1
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% $74.37 § 1859 85,13 $21.28 $10.76 § 2.69 12.54% 3
5 4 B80.00% 1 20.00% % 104.7% 5 20.9% % 201.94 $40,39 $£057.19 $£19.44 48.13% 3
2014
9 7 77.78% 2 22.22% $172.04 % 19.12 5 267.10 $29.68 £95.06 % 10.56 35.59% 3
12 10 83.33% 2 16.67% $ 302,68 §33.72 $815.33 $67.94 $422.65 $ 3522 51.84% 5
7 & B85.71% 1 14.209% 5 200.55 4§ 1B.65 % 419.24 $ 59.89 § 21B.69 §31.24 52.16% 4
4 4100.00% 0 0.00% §75.50 %1888 4 159.07 $39.77 $8357 320,89 52.54% 3
13 8 66.67% 4 33,33% % 436483 % 36.37 $ 789,55 $65.80 $353.07 $29.42 44.72% 5
g 4 50.00% 4 50.00% % 14144 % 17,68 % 315.63 § 32,45 § 174,19 § 2177 55.19% 5
11 5 45.45% & 54.55% §154.1% 514,02  § 20087 $18.26 %4668 44,24 23.24% 5
10 & 60.00% 4 40.00% % 3BB.BO % 38.88 % 692.10 $69.21 $303.30 £30.33 43.820% &
i1 & 54.55% 5 45.45% § 26041  § 23,67 5 437,49 3977 17708 £16.10 40.48% <]
13 8 61.54% 5 38.46% 545473 3408 F 62146 $47.80 % 166,73 % 12.B3 26.83% 7
7 4 B7.1485 3 42.86% $ 26948 3 38.50 § 540.1%9 $77.17 $270.71 % 3B.G7 50.11% 4
i2 B 66.67% 4 33.33% % 249,29 4§ 20.77 $ 410.01 $34.17 $ 16072 $£13.39 39.20% &
i3 10 76.92% 3 23.08% % 285.55 % 21.97 % 540,79 % 49,29 § 355,24 $27.33 5544% 5
o 5 55.586% 4 44, 44% & 254.72 & 28.30 % 579.18 564,35 32496 $36.05 56.02% 3
i1 6 54.5%5% 5 45.45% 520404 § 36.81 $ 444.01 $20.36 % 149.07 4§ 13,55 33.57% 7
8 5 62.50% 3 37.00% $259.86 §32.48 3 424.60 $53.08 % 164.74 % 20.59 18.80% 4
12 7 5B8.33% 5 41.67% % 355,30 § 20.61 % 78G.04 $65.00 $424.74  § 3540 54.45% &
11 8 72.73% 3 27.27% % 240.23 % 21.84 % 407,28 $ 37,02 516705 $15.19 41.02% [
7 1 14.29% 6 85.71% $44.33 $6.33 % 89,23 $12.75 %4490 $6.41 50.32% 3
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% $453.90 § 3242 % 796.58 $ 56,50 % 342.68 % 24.48 43,02% 5]
4 5 35.71% 9 64.29% § 229.20 % 16.37 531632 §322.59 £87.12 $6.22 27.54% &
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% 4 51.84 $10.37 $ 59.03 £17.81 %3718 §7.44 41.77% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% $58.31 §11.66 10007 $20.01 $41.76 $B.35 41.73% 4
7 4 57 14% 3 42.86% ¢ 147.57 % 21.08 $ 27313 $39.02 §125.56 $17,.94 «45.97% 3
5 2 40.00% 3 B0.00% $63.00 %1260 % 131.13 526,23 $68.13 %1363 51.96% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% % 105.77 $ 21,15 $ 23312 $4662 $127.35 42547 54.63% 4
11 7 G3.64% 4 36.36% $24545 $22.31 $ 434.45 §39.50 5189.00 % 17.18 43.50% &
iz & 50.00% & 50.00% $ 172,31 $14.30 % 260.06 $21.67 §87.7% 731 33.74% &
11 6 54.55% 5 45.4%% $ 19681 4§ 17.89 $ 34,76 3043 $137.05 $12.54 41.21% 5
21 8 38.10% 13 61.90% $432.01 % 20.57 % 602.24 §28.68 $ 170.23 $H.11 28.27% 5
18 7 38.89% 11 61.11% $274.32 $1524  § 526,71 $29.206 $252.3% 5% i4.02 47.92% 8
16 & 37.50% 0 62.50% 3 203,93 $12.75 § 278.78 $17.42 57485 $4.68 26.85% ]
15 & 40.00% 9 £0.00% % 196.88 $132.13 $297.28 $19.82 % 100.40 $6.69 33.77% 5
H i7 11 64.71% 6 35.20% % 33449 %10.09 $ 681.36 $40.08 % 356.87 $ 2099 52.3B% it
EERRIIARY rd 10 58.82% 7 41.i8% $653.21 §38.42 $ 127177 $74.81 £ 618.56 4§ 36.25 48.64% 5
JANUIARY 15 T A6.67% 8 53.33% % 296.17 % 19.74 38823 $20.88 $92.06 $6.14 23.71% 5
4 15 62.50% 9 37.50% % 444,97 % 18.54 5 677,97 $ 28,25 5233.00 $9.71 34.3M% 7
26 15 57.69% 11 42.31% % 650.19  $325.00 $ 1,059.27 $40.74 £409.08 3§ 1573 3B.62% 7
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% 4 360.54 4§ 16.3% $ 548,26 $ 24.92 % 1B7.72 % 8.53 34.24% &
14 10 71,43% 4 28.57% $ 533.07 4 3B.08 $ 833.62 % 59.54 % 300.50 $2147 36.05% 8
10 7 70.00% 3 30.00% % 179.61 % 17.96 % 328,27 $ 32,83 $148.66 % 1487 4529% 5
12 9 75.00% 3 25.00% ¥ 357.78 $ 29,82 & 588,34 $42.03 4 230,56 %1921 39.19% 7
16 7 43,75% 9 5G.25% § 444,80 4§ 27.80 % 598,37 $ 37.40 % 183,52 $ 9,60 25.66% 9
23 13 56.52% 10 43.48% $ 302.25 3% 13.14 % 546.03 $23.74 524378 $ 10.60 44.65% 10
34 20 5B.B2% 14 41,18% F39.7% $1,653.00 £ 48.62 % 301.55 38,87 1B.24% 7

http://www.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug_program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacet=2101 4/15/2016

e Rt s £



Preseription Drug Program Flo-1 - iBge 2pf3

%
1,351.54
24 18 66.67% B 33.33% $E63.78 $ 3599 4126941 $ 52.89 $405.63 $16.90 35.90% £l
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% % 468.52 $31.23  § 653.27 §43.55 § 18475 $ 12,32 28.28% 8
23 18 78.26% 5 21.74% $971.94 $42.26 % 1,440.58 $ 62.65 % 465.04 % 20.39 32.55%% 11
25 16 64.00% 9 36.00% $918.07 $36.72 4125264 % 50.11 % 334.57 % 13.38 26.71% 12
25 19 76.00% 6 24.00% 4 44y Sg £49.68 %1,707.72 % 68,31 $46583 $18.63 27.28% 14
241,
23 17 73.91% 6 26.09% 1005 53 $43.72 § L2223 $ 5531 $266.72 $11.60 2087% 11
36 1% 52.78% 17 47.22% | fog a; EARA7 §1,346.45 $37.40 $ 321.60 $8.93 23.89% 14
,024.,
ST 32 22 6B.75% 10 31.25%% 1143 ﬁ 3 34.81 §1,462.53 54570 $ 348,56 3 10.89 23.83% 12
S H 20 64.52% 10 35.48% 4 o 4§ §35.30 § 148176 $47.80 387,31 $£12.49 26.14% 15
094,
SN £ 22 BR.750% 10 33.25% $88045 $27.67 3%),25748 $ 3930 $372.03 $11.63 29.5%% i5
HAY 28 18 72.00% 7 R8.00% 4 yaq 43 41,74 $1,442.16 $ 57.50 § 398.76 § 1595 27.65% 14
AT 29 17 58.62% 12 41.38% $'695.70 $23.99  $933.67 % 33.92 $287.97 $9.95 29.28% 12
23 19 BR.61% 4 17.30% $B32.04  $36.18 §$1,189.55 $51.72 £35741  $15.54 30.05% 9
15 3 85.67% £ 13.33% $42941 $28.63  $ 59433 $39.62 £164.82  § 10,89 37.94% B
23 16 69.57% 7 30.43% % 701.41 $30.50  §906.21 % 36.40 §204.80  §8.90 22.60% 13
2008
[ECEMEER 44 27 B81.36% 17 38.54% 1 295_13 §29.46 % 1,588.69 $36.11 529251 $6.65 1BA41% 13
MOVEMEES 34 25 73.53% 8 26.47% 4 4ay bf $42.69 % 1,789.48 552,63 $337.97 §5.94 18.80% 13
41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1.077 ag 26,29 §1,329.32 $32A42 §25144 56,13 A891% 14
43 29 67.44% 14 32.56% | uoy 33 $27.99 %1,531.39 %3678 $ 380,06 $£8.84 24.03% 9
201,
ALY 24 10 45.45% 12 54.55% 101 g? $50.09 §1,449.33 § 60,88 $347.36 £15.79 23.97% 12
101,
LY 40 2% 62.50% 15 37.50% 1 290 qg % 30.51 % 1,52598 % 38.15% % 305.50 $ 7.64  20.02% 15
43 25 58.14% 18 41.86% 1 E:B?.BT $39.24 § 2,005.31 4664 §31800 $740 15.86% 12
27 18 &66.67% 8 33.33% % 505.00 $1B70 67607 $20.04 517107 $6.24 25.30% 12
21 12 57.14% b 42,85% § 81843 ¢ 3897 % 1,001.85 $47.71 318342 S8YV3 183I% 10
19 i6 B4.21% 3 15.78% % 489.88 4 25.78 % 677.12 % 35.64 % 187.24 % 9.8B5 27.6%% j]
JARY 24 20 83.33% 4 16.67% | 10y zg % 46,14 4 1,433.51 $59.73 § 326,25 § 1359 22.78% 12
JANLIARY 25 20 $0.00% 5 20.00% 535&.68 $ 30,27 $990.03 F39.60 &233.35  $9.33 23.57% 9
18 13 72.22% 8 27.78% % 406.29 $22.57  §$ 565.36 $ 3141 §159.07 §£8.84 28.14% 8
i4 11 7B.57% 3 21.43% $282.75 $20.20 § 38B.32 $27.74 % 105.57 §7.54 27.19% 8
1 1100.00% 0 0.00% $37.45 §3745 §52.25 $02.25 %1480 31480 28.33% 1
AVERAGE
Y AVERAGE REVAIL RETAIL AVERAGE
PERQUIMANS PLANYD PLAN RETALL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUMBITTEDSUBMITYED PRICE  PRICESS PRICE TOTAL
COUNTY TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED cosyt COST PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGEUTILIZERS
. . % E .
TOTALS: 1,398 879 62.88% 514 3':’.12%40}909_?9 $ 29,26 § 58,893.70 § 42'1317,983‘91 £12.86 30.58% 596.00
Column Headers fromn left to right:
1. Tatal Rxs: This ts the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card
(the explanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this column).
2. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks alb attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offecs a lower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost to create font braffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement, ‘This Is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.
3, % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the totat attempted Rxs adjudicated via best price with the card,
4, Retail Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price,
5. % Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Bxs where the pharmacy had a tower price.
6. Total Drug Cost: AH prescriptions totaled together at their card diseount prices,
7. Average Drug Cost: Avaerage Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.
8. Retall Submitted Price; What the price would have been if the prescriptions weren't filted with the card.
9. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.
10. Price Savings: Total dollar savings for 2l Rxs Alled with the card.
11. Average Price Savings: Average price savings per preseription.
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.
13. Total Uttizers: This I8 the total amount of people who represent the total amount of prescriptions /.. some people fiil
muitiple prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how meny resitlents you are helping.
As always, if you have guestions, don't hesitate to contact me, Thank you for being a member county, borough or parlsh and
participating in this mamber program.
4/15/2016

http:/Awww uscounties.org/cffiles/drug prograny/private/drug_res coty.cfin?getacct=2101



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

983E-Z8Y

TEBLT DN “uouapl
LBE 03 Qg

GQass AuoE

SLoPaee

L06LT ON ARD egezig
olf ¥0g Od

apduta | 109G

Li74-595 HZE)

LLABE ON “HBIUNGR Yooig
PeoY BUaAY LG
Buidssung smepuneg

BHHI-GEE

PTELZ DN "uapuel
3583 ph BSE AMH 500G
Asqoy

EBLE-EEE/SLPL-BEE
LEGLE N “uapu=n
lealls @ 512
51960y suo[s;

¥OBL-TEY

TEGLT ON ubluapg
PROY 8AMID HeQ 9t |
uapnad el

ZEB9-GEE

FYELT ON TDaofIEH
AT PUOMLORIOD GO
BN M T

LiTA A AN

BOBLE O “AUD yregezhy
1915 15 Y3eORaHT T #05
P8347 % WEoR

1Hv-BEE

BOBLE DN “AuJ ylegezig
16E X073 Od

MBI 3B

e e e e e e e s e e s A S AT R B e B

SELP-LTT

OB6LT ON FRUAL
peEOL sud UBIS Zob
uBpoy susbing

ELB8T-GEE
LEBLE OM wEple]

3 915 193, BSL AmE SN £81
BhAsaang Lesipt 13

BEES-8ET

GOBLE ON "AND wegezig
198i11g S10uB.g 907 |
BuAasing eamplEn g

9760-SEE

BOBLZ ON "AMD yloqezyy
PROY LDSULOR GOOZ

B "umoig 3 sapeyn

LBSE-£GE

BEELE DN ‘Iprsaeg
1935 Weyy | £L

ROL mneg

Buinnsuory wewmog

Boze-t 9z {Zs7)
BYELE DM “Haed] ATy
BATE ¥2H Od

eSSty

0 \se” #%Jﬁw_lﬁ\__.? el 5

\_?.,.mw.mm ~¥coq < Av.uwﬂ@,-mﬂﬂummr‘ -

\~ Trbeey

B MRS

[T

QELO-TRO- |, ST D] To0 o 60 T

~Te eeed Y

I SO

A aria

O XN PRSI

MO

SLNFNMNCD

ON/SIA N0 31vda
TVACHddY Ni 3Lvd

$53HAGY
# 3NOHd S.HOAJAHNS

ATLEL 1¥1d
JNTN S.HOAJAHNS

ag ﬁmd_

\ﬁ

ALNNOD SNYWINOYIE - DOT MIIAIY LYd



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

e L LTI

= IV E ™

APR 13 2016

CAMDEN April 8, 2016
CHOWAN
Mary Hunnicutt
CURRITUCK PO Box 45
DARE H@rTfDrd, NC 27944
GATES Dear Mary,
HYDE s . , ,
Enclosed you will find the Community Advisory Commitiee
PASQUOTANK Quarterly/Annuat Visitation Reports for the long-term care
PEREIUIMANS facilities in F’erqyimmns County for the 20d Quarter (January-
Mareh) of our Fiscal Year,
TYRRELL
if you have any questions or concerns please feel free to
WASHINGTON contact me at 426-5753 ext, 225.
COLUMBIA
Sincerely,
CRESWELL
EOENTON '
ELIZABETH CITY Brandi JDrdqn.‘ MSW
Regional Ombudsman
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD

®ILE DEVIL HILLS
KITEY HAWK
MANTED
MAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH

ROPER

SCUTHERM SHORES

WINFALL




Community Advisory Commit¢fel - Page 2
Quartexly/Annual Visitation Report

a:;unty lfﬂayliy Type - (A Family Cars Homa | Faclity Narme
. Adult Care Homa 03 Nursing Home | . .(U_J;/ ‘
Pleg sty TCombination Home 7 (X TN pegin
| VisitDéte @ / 15 [ yv | Time Spertin Facily r min_| Arrival Tl : Tam Gpm
Narme of Person Exit nterview was held with Interview was held B-Parsan DPhone

drmint. LISIC{aypanioria cherge) C10ther Staff Rop (Neme &1ite)

Comittee Membars Present: Md,,_,ﬁga}w g’wf?,@muﬁmw Ragirt Cozpletad by: ;& /
M?M M%MM Ep i N o T bt s
Nurnifer of Residents who diceived personal vigifs from commifias mamb s A ! /
Resident Rights Information is clearly visible, B ves LJ No Ombutsman contact information is correct and clearly posted. @ast No
Tg: mﬁﬁg}cm;rﬁﬁ;?%ﬁm accessible.JYes (1 No Staffing Information is posted. #%Yes 0 No
© O Resident Profile ¢ T Comments & Other Observations -
1. Do the resldents appear reat, clean and ador free? BfYes i No
2. Did residents say they recelve assistance with personal sare activiies,
Ex. brushing thelr testh, combing their hiair, inserting dentures or cleaning
their ayeslassas?idYes 0 No
3. Did you see or hear residents baing encouraged to participata In their care
by staff mambers? &¥as O No _
4, Were residants interacting w/ staff, other residents & visitars? SVes ONo
5. Did staff respond to or inferact with residents who had difficuity
gommunicating or making their needs known verbally? E1¥es I No
8. Dig you absarve restraints in use? ClYes & No
7.1t 50, did you ask staff sbous the facility's restraint policles? L3 Yes L1 No
" 'Resident Living Accommodations o

8, Did resldents describe their iving environment as homelike? (4Yes CiNo
9, DI you nofice unpleasant odors In commonly used areas? C)Yes &io
10. Did you see itlems that could cause ham o be hazardous? [3Yes @No
11, Did residens feal their living areas were too hoisy? (3Yes £ No
12. Does the fackily astommedate smokers? BTYes 01 No
12a. Whera? (3Cutside only T Insice only (3 Both Inside & Outsids.
13, Were residents able to reach their call bells with ease? iYes O No
14, Dic staff answer call bells in a fimaly & courleous manner? B¥es 01 No
14a. If no, it you share this with the administrative staff? [ Yes 01 No
' ‘Resident Services! B .
4. Ware residents asked their preferencas or opinions abou! the achivities
planned for them at the faclity? ld¥es (1 No
16. Da residents have the opportunify to purchase persona ftsms of their
chofee using their monily needs fnds? & Yes 01 No
16a. Can rasidents access their monthly needs funds at thelr convenience?
& Yes T No
7. Are residents asked their prefarences about meal & snack chaicas?
K Yes O No .
172, Are they given a choice about where they prefer o dine? ElYesta*No
18. Do residents have privacy In making and receiving phone calls?
fes O o
19. Is thers evidence of community invelvement from other civic, volunteer or
religious groups? 8¥es O No
20, Does the facilily have a Residant's Counclt? [1Yes @No
iy Council? ClYes L) No _ . e
e Areas of Concemn  Exif Summary 0

Are thare resident issuas oF topics that nesd foliow-un of review at a later fima | Dizenies itame frnm "Araae AF Fommnen # T anian nn el o

' Comments & Other Observations =

 Gomments & Other Observations




Community Advisory CommittéeR-1 - Page 3
Quarterly/Annual Visitation Report

County Faclity Type - 01 Famlly Care Mome Facliity Narme

U Adult Care Home 8 Nursing Home R CRTFoRD
rPE R@u th JHU“? 0 Combinatlon Horne ¢ BRIAN CLNTE U )4&.

VisiDate  / / /% / 1b  {Time Spentin Faclity / hr 30 min [ArdvelTime /1w o Camdpm

Name af Person Exit Interview was neld with e =rmmg o - Intaruiaw;gas held T in-Paracn Q Phor
D Admn. & 8IC (supavecr i crarge) 0 Othier Staff Rap £ dwx 4 Foer i 743 (Aﬁ}nﬁé’ﬁﬁ?l&)
Commitiee Membors Present: & vE Boyee, CHENNLE WWic bET— Repart Completad by:

ELpials WES T, (Merrinn dundgnnon Eripla dp ey g KT
Number of Residenis who recsived personal visits from commities membars: Az

Resident Rights information is clearly visihle, m’:‘ms 2 No Qmbudsrian gontact information 18 corract and clearly postad. #Yes 3 No
The mest recant survey was readlly accersibie. H Yag LI MO
{Retuired for Nursing Homea Only)

.1 Resident Profil : \
1. Do the reslcents appear neat, clear and odor free? & Yes Q No

2. Did residents say they recelve assistance with personal care activities,
Ex. brushing their tapth, comblng thelr halr, insening dentures or cleaning
thelr ayegiasses? 8 Yas [0 Mo

& Did you see of hear residents belng encouraged to partieigates in thair care
by staft mambers? Er¥es 0 No

4. Were residents interacting w/ staff, ether residents & vishors? ﬁl Yes O Na

5. Did staft respond to o nteract with residants who had diffeulty
communlcating or making thelr noads known verbally? & Yas Q No

6. Did yau obsorve restraints in use? & Yes Q No

¥, 80, did you Rek stalf about the facility's restraint policias? U}

Living Accommodations ' " Comments & Other Observations -

8. Did tasidents deseribe their fiving environmart as homelike? 8 Yas 0 Np . £
9. Did you natice unploasant odors in commanty used areas? BYas O Ng  fewn F30 f'/ ALl o B0 A 4

10, Did you see itema that could eause harm or be hazeedous? Q Yea rilo
11, Did regiclents teel their living areas wera too nolsy? (3 Yas 0N

12, Doss the facility accormmadate smakars? 3 Yes O No

12a. Whare? BDutside only 1) Inside anly O Both Inslde & Outalds,

18, Wara regidanis able to reach their calf balis with epse? &'Yes T No

14, Did stalf answer call bells in a imely & courtacus manner? B Yes 3 No
142, It nd, dicd you shara this with the sdminlsteative sta#7 0 Yas 0 Mo

esident Services”

15. Wera resldents asked thelr prafergnces or apinions about the activities
plarned for them at the facifity? & Yas & No

16, Do restdents have the opportunity to purchase personat tema of their
choige uslng thair monthly nesds funds? K Yas O Na

188, g%:’-l residants access their manthly needs furnds at their convenlonsa?
¥es [ No

17. Asp rasidents asked their preferences about meal & snack choloes?

Yas O No '

17a. Are they given a chaice about where they prefer to dina® Q{Yas O No

18. Do rasidanta have privacy it making and recelving phona calls?
M Yes 1 N

18, Iz there evidenca af sommunity tnvoivement from other civic, valuntosr or
refigious groups? O Yes O Mo

20, Doss the faciity have & Fesident's Gouncil? ¥Yes O No

Statfing Inferrmatian I posted, W es 12 Na
U Gomments & Ot

Observations.

Yies L3 No

_ Comments & Other Observation

Exit Summary
Ara thera resident [ssues or toples that need followsup or raview at a later fime izcugs Hemes from "Areas of Cancern” Section a8 wall ea
ot during the next visit? $ any thanges observed durlng the wizii.

o Do K . s
— DL EU PRRICY DB
—UPHATEE Apv Lol CIL S WEET

PoyrTel
R Y N 3 T |- Sl 4




CR-2 - Page 1

Mary Hunnicutt

From: Albermarle RC&D Council <emailsentby@icontactcom:
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1.05 PM

To: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Subject: Albemarle RC&D Spring Newslatter

Albemarle Resource Conservation
& Development Council

In-stream wetland under construction in the upper Little River
watershed, Site is adjacent to the
Amazon wind farm. Photo: Mark Powell

Restoring the Little River Watershed

The Athemarie Resource Conservation and Development Council
{ARCED) is constructing two in-stream wetiands on main drainage
canals above the Impaired section of the Little River.

A 5141,878 grant from the Clean Water Management Trust Fund and
a 525,000 grant from the LS Fish and Wildlife Service are being used
to construct an in-stream wetland on 2,600 feet of a main canal that
drains about, six thousand acres of farmland in the headwaters of the
watershed. Bald cypress has been planted on four acres of existing
wetland to improve wildlife habitat, Pasquotank County and
Pasquotank Scil and Water Conservation District are providing
matching funds for the project.

A 590,475 grant from the US EPA 319 program is being used to
construct an in-stream wetland on a main canal that drains about
600 acres of farmiand just above the impaired section of the Little
River. Perquimans County and Perguimans Soil and Water
Conservation District are providing matching funds.

NCSU Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering is
manitoring water guality for both in-stream wetland projects.

These projects will demonstrate how in-stream wetlands may be
constructed along main drainage canals on private tands to
effectively manage stormwater. The projects will also demonstrate




CR-2 - Page 2

how the same stormwater system may be used on privately-owned
canals throughouwt the watershed that flow into the Little River. The
impact of agriculture on water quality of the Little River watershed
is typical to watersheds in eastern NC, and the system of in-stream
wetlands on private lands could be replicated throughout the
region,

The in-stream wetland projects were developed through a nine-

element restoration plan, which addresses the causes of Impairment
by working directly with farmers, homeowners and businesses in the
watershed to reduce sediment and nutrients carried by stormwater.

Pembroke Creek Park Public Access

Chowan County has improved public access at Pembroke Creek Park
in Edenton with new handicap parking areas, an improved entrance,
and twa 50" plers from the existing boardwalk to fmprove fishing. A
new butkhead is protecting shoreline on the eastern side of the park.
The county also Installed a floating kayak and canoe launch, solar
tighting and a storage shed for kayaks and canoes, The ARC&D
assisted the county with project design and grant writing. it also
provided technical support for the construction phase. The project
was funded through a 149,720 grant from the NC Public Beach and
Coastal Waterfront Access Program with matching funds from the
county,

s

/“"’?\.

SALBEMARLE RC&D.

RCAQURIE CoaECRVAT.OM

a
“ T e #

Improvernents inelude two 50 piers, bulkhead, kayak launch,
benches, and solar lights. Photo: Mark Powel!

Tyrrell County Waterfront Park

With a 585,500 grant from the NC Public Beach and Coastal
Waterfront Access Program, Tyrrell County improved public access to
the county park on the Scuppernong River across from the Columbia
waterfront. The county constructed a fishing pier and boardwalks to
improve handicap access to the park. The county also instalted a
gazebo, picnic tables, grills, trash receptacles and solar lighting. The
ARCED assisted with project design and grant writing, The council
also assisted the county with project management during the
construction phase.




New boardwalks provide access to a new pler, garebo, picnie tables
and gritls. Photo: Mark Powel!

Camden County High School Wetland

The ARCED is working with Camden Soil and Water Conservation
District and the US Fish and Wildlife Service to develop an outdoor
environmental education classreom at Camden High School, A
constructed wetland will help filter stormwater from school buitdings
and recreational fields. The RC&D Council received a $10,000 grant
from the U5 Fish and Wildlife Service for the project. Camden Soit
and Water Conservation District received a $10,000 matching grant
frorm NCDEQ Water Resources.

Wetland will be constructed adjacent to an outdoor classroorm.
Fhoto: Brian Lannon

The Albemarle RC&D Council is a 501¢3 private non-profit
organization that serves the people of Camden, Chowan,
Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, Perguimans,
Tyrretl & Washington Counties.

All programs and services of the Albemarle RC&D Council
are offered on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard
to race, color, national origin, religion, sexual orientation

3




CR-2 - Page 4

age, marital or famity status, disability or
politicat beliefs,

For more informaticn on the council’s programs and
projects please contact us at
albemarlercandd@yahoo.com or visit us

at www.albemarlercd.org

This message was sent to mhunnicutt@perquirtanscourtyne.gov from: rmal Marketing by
Albemarle RC&D Council | albemarlercandd@yahoo.com | Albemarle RCAD Council | 730 N. Granville Street ﬁicontact
Ste, B | Edenton, NC 27832 IRY 1 FOR FREE &

Unsubscribe




	Board of Equalization & Review
	Agenda
	Notes
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Minutes
	Tax Refunds
	Merit Increase
	HCCBG Provider Change
	Proclamation - Older American's Month
	Board Appointment:  Local Library Board
	Presentation to Homeria Jennette
	Shayne Byrum, Albemarle Plantation
	Shelley Layden, Cross County Solar of Eastern NC, INc.
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Board Appointments
	Memorandum of Participation - Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

